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Mac's Kentucky
Food Store 

    Warring Davis and
Dorothy McFarland, better
known as Mr. and Mrs. Mac,
opened their business at
501 Clayton Avenue in July,
1950. Mac's was well known
for selling top quality beef
and homemade pimento
cheese. In 1963, the family
enlarged the building from
two aisles to a "huge four
aisle store".  

Mac's Food Store closed
in 1998 after nearly fifty

years in business! 



Slone's Foodtown 

"Celebrate the
good times!" -
Foodtown

    Slone's Foodtown was
built in the mid 1960s, but
had its beginnings in the
Depression years of the
1930s. George and Virgie
Slone borrowed money
from a car dealership to
save their farm in Ohio
and came to Lexington to
start a grocery business in
order to repay the loan. 

    They started Slone and
Slone grocery on
Georgetown Street in
Lexington. One of George
and Virgie's sons, Virgil,
became the one who
stayed behind to run the
store when the rest of the
family returned to the
Ohio farm after their
debts were paid. 

    Virgil then decided to 
 come to Georgetown to
start Slone's Market at 130
North Broadway in
1937/1938. He then
relocated to Indian Acres
shopping center in early
1996. 


